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Lotus Smith

P R e T S e e T e R e e T e e e B T R e B S R A T e e S S A s R T L R e i s s G e ST e R e R e
Froﬁ: Sean Sullivan

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 6:49 AM

To: Lotus Smith

Subject: RE: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-050 Request for Board Action by OFC; Request to

release LMI report to Board's internet without discretionary FOIA redactions

Approved. No comments.
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------
From: Lotus Smith
Date:01/27/2015 3:45 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Sean Sullivan [

Ce:
Subject: RE: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-050 Request for Board Action by OFC; Request to release LMI report
to Board’s internet without discretionary FOIA redactions

Sir,
What about this vote? Do you want to wait until you get back? Or are you going to send it to me electronically?

Thanks

From: Lotus Smith

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Daniel J. Santos; 'Jessie Roberson || EEEEGEGEGEGEGE; 'Sc2n suiiven

Cc: Lotus Smith ||} I G\ endolyn Archer-Pailen

Subject: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-050 Request for Board Action by OFC; Request to release LMI report to Board’s
internet without discretionary FOIA redactions

This email is an electronic record of Notational Vote. Voting ballot will follow shortly. Also, accepting
electronic votes.

DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD
NOTATIONAL VOTE RESPONSE SHEET

FROM: Members of the Board

SUBJECT: Request for Board Action by OFC; Request to release LMI report to Board’s internet
without discretionary FOIA redactions

DOC# 2015-050 Request for Board Action by OFC; Request to release LMI report to Board’s internet
without discretionary FOIA redactions

Approved
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